

# Julia Noonan | Curriculum Vitae

35 Sydney Avenue, Blackrock, County Dublin

☎ +353 87 263 8145 • ✉ noonanju@tcd.ie

Philosophy and Sociology graduate from Trinity College, Dublin in a one year PgDip course in Law in DIT. Extremely hard working self-starter with strong interpersonal skills as well as a track record in leadership, professional & academic research and critical thinking.

## Previous Employment

- **Stephen Noonan Solicitors** **Dublin**  
2015-Present  
*Assistant Clerk*  
Employed here throughout the college term and holidays, gaining invaluable experience in meeting deadlines, time-management skills and research. My duties include managing new business inquiries, dealing with general legal correspondence, maintaining and updating company records and general day to day office management for my family's legal firm.
- **Janet Carroll Estate Agents** **Dublin**  
2017-Present  
*Compliance Officer*  
Working in this small team has given me exposure to, and more skills in, regulatory and administrative tasks. My job involves ensuring compliance regulations are met, re-organising and digitalising the back-end office filing system, scheduling client meetings and viewings, and following up on warm leads and potential new business opportunities. Working here has taught me how to work to several deadlines in a high-pressure environment.
- **Child Minding** **Dublin**  
2012-Present  
*Child Minder*  
I have funded my time in University through working as a child minder at least twice a week for the last four years. I have had 14 clients over the past five years around the South Dublin area, building relationships and receiving recommendations and building a strong reputation and brand.

## Education

### Academic Qualifications.....

- **Dublin Institute of Technology** **Dublin**  
2017-Present  
*PgDip, Law, Pred. 1.1*  
Contract Law, Criminal Law, Tort Law, Constitutional Law, EU Law, Core Legal Skills
- **Trinity College, Dublin** **Dublin**  
2013-2017  
*Bachelors Degree, Philosophy and Sociology, 2.1*  
Conflict Studies, Social Networks and Digital Lives, Moral Philosophy, Political Philosophy
- **Rathdown School** **Dublin**  
2011-2013  
*Leaving Certificate, 470 Points*  
English, History, Classical Studies, Religion, Home Economics, Spanish, Irish, Maths
- **Mount Anville** **Dublin**  
2000-2011  
*Junior School & Junior Certificate, All Honours*

### Undergraduate Results.....

- **Junior Sophister** *Political Philosophy II.1, Moral Philosophy II.1, Metaphysics III, Race, Ethnicity & Identity II.1, Researching Society II.2, Social Inequality II.1*
- **Senior Sophister** *Conflict Studies II.1, Social Networks & Digital Lives II.1, Migration, Mobilities & Integration II.1, Sociology Dissertation II.2*

## Research Projects.....

- **Dissertation:** *'Interrogating U.S. Newspaper Reports of Officer-Involved Deaths of African-Americans'*

I explored how American newspapers report the officer-involved deaths of black people in the US and whether they were framed in a negative light that minimized the loss of life and overstated the legitimacy of the use of force. Framing theory was used as the conceptual scaffolding, and Critical Discourse Analysis was used to examine the newspapers. The analysis strongly suggested that the black victims were framed in a negative light.

## Extra-Curricular Activities and Achievements

---

- **Campaign Manager** *Trinity College Dublin Students Union Sabbatical Elections*

I was the campaign manager for a Welfare candidate managing a team of 280 people over a three month period canvassing to a 17,000 student electorate. This involved not only extreme organization and delegation responsibilities but also creativity and time management in order to create videos, manifestos, speeches, to canvass over a two-week election period, all on a rigid time-frame and abiding to strict election rules.

- **Coordinator and Volunteer** *Trinity College Raise and Give (RAG) Week 2015*

I was involved in the charity fundraising team in Trinity which helped raise 20,000 Euro for various charities aiding underprivileged students and running youth mental health awareness campaigns.

- **Fundraiser** *Camino de Santiago*

I walked the Camino de Santiago in March 2015, which involved a grueling eight day hike for which three peers and I raised over 2000 Euro in aid of the Saint Vincent de Paul's work in Zambia

## Interests & Hobbies

---

- **Singing** *Member of Trinity Choral Society, Rathdown Choir & Mount Anville Choir*

- **Reading & History**

- **Hockey** *Captain, Mount Anville for 2 years, Leinster U16 Hockey Tournament*

- **Music** *Competent at Cello, Piano, Violin*

## References

---

### Professional References.....

- **Janet Carroll** *Managing Director, Janet Carroll Estate Agents*

25 Main Street, Blackrock. 00353 87 400 2020. info@janetcarroll.ie

- **Shane Murphy SC** *Barrister*

Four Courts, Innis Quay, Dublin. 003535 1817 4676. smurphysc@shanemurphysc.ie

### Academic Reference.....

- **Dr Stephen Carruthers** *Professor & D.I.T. Law School Co-ordinator*

D.I.T. Aungier Street, Dublin 2. 00353 4023 085. stephen.carruthers@dit.ie